
 

MEMORANDUM 

  

TO:  Christian County Board of Education Board Members 

 

FROM:  Melanie A. Barrett, Director of Pupil Personnel 

 

DATE:  August 17, 2023  

 

RE:  Addendum to the Code of Acceptable Behavior  

 
KDE UPDATE 
 

 Kentucky Department of Education update to the Behavior Events in Infinite 
Campus. Hazing 1st and 2nd degree Behavior Events have been added to 
Infinite Campus.  

 

 Steps in regard to Hazing 1st degree and 2nd degree are Step 8 and Step 9 in 
Code of Acceptable Behavior.  

 

 A direct action which substantially endangers the physical health of a minor or 
student for the purpose of recruitment, initiation into, affiliation with, or enhancing 
or maintaining membership or status within any organization (1st Degree Hazing 
- KRS 508.182; 2nd Degree Hazing - KRS 508.184). Include the KDE Hazing 
Definition in the Code of Acceptable Behavior. 

 
 
 
ADDITIONAL ADDENDUM REQUESTS 
 
 

 Terroristic Threatening revised to Step 9 
 

 Add language 4th and 5th grade placements will be assigned 3 weeks 
 
 
 
 
 
 


